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TRANSPORT AND TRAFFIC PLANNING ASSOCIATES 
 

A division of Monvale Pty Ltd ACN 060 653 125 
ABN 44 060 653 125 

 

 
Transportation, Traffic and Design Consultants 

 
Suite 502 Level 5 282 Victoria Avenue PO Box 1160 Chatswood  NSW  2067 ph (02) 9411 5660  Fax (02) 9904 6622 

Email  ttpa@ttpa.com.au 

22 November 2013 
 
Ref: 12045 
 
Walter Gordon 
Director of Planning and Development 
Meriton Group 
Level 11, Meriton Tower  
528 Kent St, Sydney 2000 
 
Email: walterg@meriton.com.au 
 
 
 
Dear Walter 

 
Re: Thomas Street Car Park  

 

 
 
I have assessed the latest plan which shows a transition that complies with AS2890.1.  
It is of my understanding that Council’s comment from correspondence dated 13 
November 2013 (item no. 2) was based on an earlier version of the plan. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you wish to discuss the above matters.   
 
 
 
Yours faithfully 
 

 
Ross Nettle 
Director 
Transport and Traffic Planning Associates 
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Mark Brown - MP09_0066- OBJECTION-MODIFICATION 9-THOMAS ST CAR PARK, 
CHATSWOOD 

  
 
To: Department of Planning NSW 
Attention:  Mark Brown 
From:  Australian Institute of Tibetan Healing Practices, Lvl 4, 12 Thomas St, Chatswood 
 
RE:  MP09_0066 MERITON DEVELOPMENT - THOMAS STREET CAR PARK, 
CHATSWOOD - OBJECTION TO MODIFICATION 9 
 
Dear Mr Brown 
 
I strongly object to this proposal on the grounds of safety along the right of way linking Thomas 
Street with Fleet Lane East.   
 
I refer to condition E36 of development consent MP09_0066 dated 28 September 2010 which states 
(first paragraph):   
"Link From Thomas Street to Fleet Lane East 
The proponent is to construct a thoroughfare for public use between Thomas Street and Fleet Lane 
East in accordance with the adopted Traffic Management Plan for the closure of Fleet Lane and 
Willoughby City Council requirements (AUS-SPEC)." 
 
The Traffic Management Plan (TMP) referred to in condition E36 was prepared by GTA Traffic 
Consultants, having been commissioned by Willoughby Council for the closure of Fleet Lane.  The 
TMP sets out the link (right of way) from Thomas Street to Fleet Lane and was granted concurrence 
by the RMS, and was also part of the Fleet Lane road closure approval.  In relation to the right of 
way linking Thomas St with Fleet Lane, the TMP states that "the link from Thomas Street to Fleet 
Lane East is to be constructed such that one way vehicular traffic (southbound) and 2-way 
pedestrian traffic is provided in a safe manner that complies with the requirements associated with it 
being a 10kph shared zone."   (see Willoughby Council Agenda-Cultural and Environmental 
Committee; 15 April 2013; Item 9.1-Supplementary Council Report on Mod. 6 MP09_0066-
Development of the Thomas Street Car Park Site; written by Noni de Carvalho-CBD Place 
Manager).  
 
THE PROPOSAL DOES NOT ACCOMMODATE A SAFE SHARED ZONE FOR 2-WAY 
PEDESTRIAN TRAFFIC AND THEREFORE DOES NOT COMPLY WITH THE TRAFFIC 
MANAGEMENT PLAN REFERRED TO IN CONDITION E36. 
 
NOR DOES THE PROPOSAL COMPLY WITH THE DISABILITY DISCRIMINATION 
ACT 
 
We are located directly adjacent the development site, at 12 Thomas Street.  Our disability ramp is 
accessed off Fleet Lane.  The most direct path of travel from Chatswood train station and Thomas 
Street to the disability ramp is along the right of way. 
It is unsafe and non-compliant with the Disability Discrimination Act to force mobility impaired or 

From:    AITHP <noproblems@iprimus.com.au>
To:    Brown Mark <Mark.Brown@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Date:    21/11/2013 8:20 AM
Subject:   MP09_0066- OBJECTION-MODIFICATION 9-THOMAS ST CAR PARK, 

CHATSWOOD
CC:    <information@planning.nsw.gov.au>
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otherwise ill or incapacitated persons to use a right of way shared with delivery and service 
vehicles.   
 
Thankyou for your consideration.  We strongly object to the right of way becoming a shared zone 
with delivery and service vehicles.  
 
Leanne Perdriau 
Australian Institute of Tibetan Healing Practices 
12 Thomas Street, Chatswood 
0431 840 739 
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Mark Brown - Modification 9 - Thomas Street Carpark, Chatswood 

  

Attention Mark Brown:  
 
I am writing to you in objection to Modification 9 - Thomas Street Carpark, Chatswood 
 

Included in the original approval of this development is the condition of consent E36 which states 

that “ the right of way that links Thomas Street to Fleet Lane is to be mixed use for people with 

disabilities, pedestrians, and local vehicles. One way vehicular traffic and 2 way pedestrian traffic is 

provided in a safe manner that complies with the requirements associated with it being a 10kph 

shared zone” 

I don’t understand why this condition seems to have been disregarded. The right of way is the most 

direct path of travel from Thomas Street to Fleet Lane which is where the disabled ramp to 12 

Thomas Street is located.   

Meriton has proposed a long a complicated route for people of disabilities to access the right of way 

through the residential tower that defies common sense. If Condition E36 was enforced the issues of 

people having to traverse across, wide busy   driveways trying to follow a long and confusing maze 

through activated areas, cavernous building foyers, through hidden corridors, into a lift - across a 

loading zones and down busy lane ways to arrive at our disabled ramp would be mitigated if not 

eliminated. 

It is unreasonable to ask any body let alone a person with a disability or injury to have to navigate 

this long a complicated route. 

 Our strata hired Peter Simpson, disability access consultant to assess the proposed path of travel 

and in his report he stated that people with disabilities that need to  access 12 Thomas Street should 

not be expected to be diverted along this obstacle course and that it would be considered 

discriminatory according to the Disability act. 

With Modification 9 it would mean that the right of way would be accessed by service vehicles  to 

the loading docks of the towers making  it impossible to be used as a shared zone and to comply 

with condition E36.  

 
I object to Meritons Modification 9 application.  

From:    Sheila Draper <shaedraper@gmail.com>
To:    <mark.brown@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Date:    19/11/2013 12:56 PM
Subject:   Modification 9 - Thomas Street Carpark, Chatswood
CC:    <information@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Page 1 of 2

19/11/2013file://C:\Documents and Settings\mebrown\Local Settings\Temp\XPGrpWise\528B5F...



 
Thank you.  
 
Kind regards,  
Sheila Draper  
Owner, Director Chatswood Pilates Studio 
Level 4, 12 Thomas Street Chatswood 
PH: 0423306049 
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